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ARG ERIERRE

Office Comprehensive Package Insurance Proposal Form

IR BTSSR AR R AR A R AR AT (B EAER (FLB8) FrEIEcE PryEa) (T3 ma ) » A HRatR TavE A&k « it
P ORE R RTINS - SREE BT - WA TRIEERAHERANE T, 5 -

Note: Before you provide your personal details, please ensure that you have read CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited’s Notice to Customers relating to
the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (“the Notice™). This Proposal Form and Declaration form the basis of the Policy. Please give a full answer to each question.
A negative answer shall be deemed to be given if any question on this proposal form is not answered.

5 ARSI B AT i 2eA& AL (v ) Please complete in BLOCK LETTERS and tick the appropriate box.

R ABRL Details of Proposer

e A447%% Name of Proposer :

4% A Contact Person :

P L ETEFYERE Business Registration No.

smEfilk Corr. Address :

FefHhE Insured Location(s) (G fufestih R[5 » 35 LIE If different from above, please state) :

VT AEHA No. of Years Established :

EwEE Tel. No. : {HESEHS Fax No. :

FH Email :

SEFEMEE Business (353t Please give full details) :

e HHA Period of Insurance :

/g5 From (H dd/H mm /FEyy) £ To (H dd/H mm /5E yy)

BARIEE Sections Insured

TefradH (B
Sum Insured (HK$)

M EA{RE Basic Cover

1) A ERY)2k Office Contents All Risks HK$
2) 5% Business Interruption 3) £:$855%5 Money
2% Free of Charge
4) FEFHEEYE Malicious Attack 5) A\ EE Public Liability
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O BE#EELREE Optional Cover - g 2 #{E{wf# Employees’ Compensation Insurance

SR AT IR E B RTIACERRIA (FIA0 : st haial st - MR - ARG MAERISCE)

Please provide a copy of latest wageroll (e.g. latest MPF contribution records, financial statements, tax returns or other relevant documents) of
employee(s).

BT 1 e ERE AT 2 B THHEEEN

All employees within the scope of the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance must be included.

& BRI (GEREIH e REEERE ) flistE B AE EEHEFEHE | TEREBIRACEE)
o ion of Emol by C ies (Pl itv Eull Ti Estimated No. of Estimated Annual Salaries / Wages & Other
ccupation of Employee(s) by Categories (Please specify Full Time or Employees Earnings (HK$)*

Part Time)

V.

V.

4&8r Total:

SR H R EFRYHAYEE - This policy covers the employees as particularized hereinabove only.
> iRE (R EmERGD) (5 282 =) UWWAERE : #id - (s - TE4L - R TIERET - R -
HERENR - (RS (EEATTESRESEEE TR ) HEgFFEH/ D EE 54,000 o RIfEEF HA GRS 54,000 JTiH -
*  Earnings include salaries, commissions, bonuses, overtime, allowance, etc., in accordance with the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance
(Chapter 282).
For the purpose of premium calculation, any employee (including any articled pupil or apprentice whether indentured or not) whose
earnings are at a rate less than $54,000 per annum, earnings must be assessed at not less than $54,000 per annum.
ISR EER - S5 ndkIRIEET - If space is insufficient, please attach a separate sheet.

1 | B EREN LIRS RAT MRS 1558 TIE ? P
Does any of the work carry out by the employers involve any manual work? Yes / No
2 | BERBNTAERES RN EEHGELIIMYTIE ? = &
Does any of the work carry out by the employers involve any work outside Hong Kong? Yes / No
3 | BFAGLFERP R EMER ? 2 &
Does the employer hire any part-time employees? Yes / No

RN AAE Bt E e —IH[E1E T2 ) AR B A R LR R s (R B B -

If your answer is ‘Yes’ in any of the above, please provide full details including nature of work and number of employee(s) involved.

HAERl Other Information

BT BAFIGEIEFHEARRRERE - EZ R ATHELR - HUN ~ I IHETR IR EEE R E R ?
Has any insurer declined, cancelled or imposed conditions on or refused renewal of your related insurance?
o & No o = Yes

= T s5Efk o If Tyes |, please provide full details.
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R RELSE Past Claims Experience

BT/ BARERE=ZFNAE GRS i rH B 5 AR — IR REA R 2 R EHEE ?

Have you made any claim in the past 3 years in respect of any of the above-mentioned coverage sections?
o 4 No o & Yes

TR s5afuk o If Tyes | |, please provide full details.

LR T RO E S FE R - SFI2ftCA TR -

If you apply for Employees’ Compensation Insurance, please provide the following information.

R RAEEE Claims and Related Details

PR ALE S = IEAYZ B 4C5%: Please provide the claim history for the past 3 years:
CEE © B T T2 SRR A S 2O R EUA R4 st & Hisg HA]

[Note: Employer shall make request on the previous insurers for providing written evidence of such records.]

ESZARE (EEEREEN) RITRE
Paid Claim(s Outstanding Claim(s
I _Pad Claim(s) g Claim(s)
Accident Year (including partial claim payment)
EEES e eHE BN 2 H B (BN S s B (B
No. of Case(s) Amount (HK$) No. of Case(s) Amount (HK$) No. of Case(s) | Amount (HK$)

(AT 2B AR AT 50,000 TTAYEZEFE -
Details of any Claim with amount over HK$50,000.

o = RIS SOl S SiC ] RKigea GBI

TUMEEEN | (mim R - 2R - SREE) Claim Amount (HK$)

Brief Details of each accident . » N
(including cause of loss, degree of injury, ESTRE RZFRE fEETH
Paid Claim(s) Outstanding Claim(s) Variation Date
current status, etc.)
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EEEIERRE AZEA Important Notes to Proposer

L WRORETEHB KRR A TR A SRR - PRIRSLIIBIE A AR -

The Insurance will not become effective until this proposal form has been accepted by CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited.

2. BENVEEASGRE HEE U AMEE - Wrsa R USSR T MRS - BRAIFTEE LA OREELR & I el E R - AR AR
R -BIHEAEYE  HRILEFEIER o AEREAR RSNV SE B I - A ORERE S AIIEEE -
You have to disclose in this application ALL material facts which shall form the basis of any policy issued hereunder, otherwise the policy
issued may be void or voidable. If in doubt whether a fact is material, please disclose. Any alterations or corrections on this application
should be endorsed by the Policyowner.

3. IR AHRATAREMSEHER KR RIEAIR AT A IR &R (AEEEZEIA) BT IRELH -
Proposer should keep a record (including copies of letters) of all information supplied to CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited for
the purpose of application for this insurance.

4. EHRRUABEIRWGARE - BHE SRR E R L EIR D -
Under-reporting of earnings will result in proportionate reduction in indemnity for compensable claims.

5. WTPIOCAFIEMEE » BLISOURAE -

In case of discrepancies between the English and Chinese version, the English version shall prevail.

ExHH Declaration

1L KA AKAERERET
)_EFI A e
i) EAEARMEEMET 2 F20
i) i B R EFIEAN AN FIAR AN AN EIRE MEE
I/We declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and belief
i) the foregoing answers are true and complete in every respect;
ii) all material facts affecting in assessment of the risk have been disclosed;
iii) that the information and answers given on this form are filled in by me/us or by any other person under my/our full instructions;

2. ANRAFEE RFEBMEEIEEEER - AIERECHSE - HKEREARA SR AREERE -
I/We understand and agree that failure to disclose any material facts may cause CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited to declare
the policy void even after the policy has been issued.

3. BANSRATRERRRIERE BAN AN BB K FE R A TR A BT L IR ZAT R IR MRS - RN AN EREEE
EXRIEEREK M NEREBEEA N AN ERE A KR
I/We agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of and be deemed to be incorporated in the contract of insurance, including
any renewal thereof, between me/us and CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited. If any answer has been written by any other
person such person shall for the purpose be deemed to be my/our agent and not the agent of CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited.

4. EANSANFICHEE - B EZHEEKERBEAIRAE R EAZR (R BREI( " Zrbl ) )EEE FHEA) -
I/We confirm that I/we have already read, understood and accepted the CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited "Notice to
Customers relating to the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (the Ordinance)".

5  AANKRAEWERIRREB A N RN L MG REM EBRAN RAEERE (REMERD) (5 282 %) Hi
SRR A B EME R e - WAREIEITA EEET o IEFERULA - TTREEERIRAR
I/We, being the owner/authorized person/representative of the proposed business, warrant the above estimated total annual earnings made
by me/us or on my/our behalf are true and complete for all employees within the scope of the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance
(Chapter 282). Failure to disclose all material facts or under declaration on the total annual earnings may invalidate the insurance.

e

Name:

B iz

Position:

HiA
RS (BAEER) Date:
Authorized Signature (with Company Chop)
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